Strategy and Resources Scrutiny Committee

23 March 2015

Report - Public Spaces Protection Order — Mill Road
Amendment to the recommendation 2.1

It is recommended that the wording of the Public Spaces Protection Order (Appendix
A1) be amended as follows:

Where it refers to an ‘authorised person’ that this be changed to ‘Police Community
Support Officer’

and

It is also recommended that the draft signage (Appendix E) be simplified to take into
account people whose first language is not English or who have difficulty reading,
and that the simplified version is circulated to members of the committee before the
signs are erected.

For Information
The questions that were asked in the survey were;

1. Do you think that the Public Spaces Protection Order should be introduced by
Cambridge City Council to tackle anti-social street drinking in Miil Road
Cemetery, Petersfield Green and the front garden of Ditchburn Place?

2. Do you have nay comments or evidence to provide with regards anti-social
street drinking in these areas? A free text box was provided for the answer.
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